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ADDENDUM 

RFP #33-2013 – NETWORK ELECTRONICS, WIRELESS AND CABLING 

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED ISD 

 

TO: All Vendors  

FROM: Lamar Consolidated ISD, Purchasing Dept. 

DATE: November 21, 2013 

RE: Addendum #1, RFP #33-2013 

 

RFP #33-2013 – Network Electronics, Wireless and Cabling 

 

The following question and answer response addendum is a compilation of clarification items and 

questions submitted via email since the release of the RFP. 

 

Questions:  
1. Regarding 3.6 Delivery Sites, it appears that all LCISD campuses are listed in this 

table; however under summary table only 25 schools are listed. Can you provide 
clarification on where the new equipment is be installed?? 

a. The summary tables reflect the equipment needs by campus and where the 
equipment will be installed. 3.6 includes Non Instructional Facility (NIF) 
sites as well as smaller sites not requiring equipment as a result of this RFP. 

 
2. We would like to schedule a walk through? 

a. Walkthroughs will not be scheduled. 
 

3. The RFP states the due date is December 6 and your email subject line said 
December 8, which is correct? 

a. The RFP is the official document not the email subject line. Due date is 
December 6. 

 
4. There is cabling involved, can we bid on everything accept the cabling (leave those 

spaces blank) or will it get thrown out? 
a. This is not an “all or none” proposal. Vendors can propose their core 

competencies, which may lead to multiple contract awards as a result of 
proposal review and evaluations. 

 
5. Can we get the signature pages in word format? 

a. Yes, document can be downloaded from http://www.eps4.com/33-2013-
Forms.doc . 
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6. When is the last day for questions? 

a. Seven days from due date and time, 2:00 PM November 29. 
 

7. When is the project award date? 
a. The project award date will be either December 19 or January 16 depending 

on Scope of Work finalization, contract negotiations and approval. 
 

8. When is the project start date? 
a. For 90% ERate campuses, current schedule project start date is July 7, 2014. 

i. Such as: B F TERRY H S, BEASLEY EL, BOWIE EL, GEORGE J H, JACKSON EL, 
JANE LONG EL, JUAN SEGUIN EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER, MEYER EL, 
NAVARRO MIDDLE, SMITH EL, T L PINK EL, TAYLOR RAY EL, TRAVIS EL 

b. For Non 90% ERate campuses, current schedule project start date is 30 days 
after contract award. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include 
a copy with your proposals.  
 

 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 
 


